
REQUEST 

Subject: Freedom of information request 

Dear 

Under the FOI Act, please could you provide me with the information requested below; 

1.   Has MOPAC within the last 6 months received a request from the London Fire Brigade 

to initiate or carry out an alleged fraud investigation into any senior brigade manager 

employed within LFEPA? and if so on what date was the request from the LFB received by 

MOPAC? 

2.   If such a request (1 above) has been received by MOPAC, has that investigation either; 

    a.  Commenced?   if so When? 

    b.  Concluded?      if so When? 

3.   If such a request was received by MOPAC and either the investigation has not been 

carried out or has not been concluded, why has that request not be acted upon? 

4.  If such a request as been received by MOPAC from the LFB/LFEPA, was that request 

shared with the Mayor of London Boris Johnson or his Deputy? 

5.  If the answer to 4. above is Yes, then what date was that request shred with either or 

both of them? 

6.  If the answer to 4. above is No and a request was received by MOPAC, then why was 

that request not shared with either or both of them? 

I appreciate that there maybe sensitivities around the Data Protection Act. I am content 

therefore that any references to names of individuals contained within such a request are 

redacted. 

RESPONSE 

Dear 

Thank you for your email of 6 August. 

We do not hold any information in relation to your request. MOPAC is a strategic oversight 

body that does not carry out criminal investigations. If you wish you can make an FOI 

request to the Metropolitan Police Service you can do so on their website 

at:http://www.met.police.uk/information/metric/index.htm 

Alternatively, as request relates to an allegation of Fraud you may wish to direct your request 

to Action Fraud which is the national fraud reporting centre. They can be contact at this 

email address action.fraud@nfa.gsi.gov.uk. 

I hope you have found this information of use to you. 

Yours sincerely 
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